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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 2:42 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Two Day Only Mineral Sale! *  *

 
 

 
 

 The First Ever TWO DAY Mineral Sale!!! 
 

Just for fun, we're going to have a TWO DAY ONLY Mineral Sale for the 

Keystone Mineral Showrooms and the Exceptional Showrooms. For two 

days and two days only (today and tomorrow, April 19th and 20th), I'm 

going to discount all orders from the Keystone Showroom by 30% and all 

orders from the Exceptional Mineral Showrooms by 33%! The Keystone 

Showroom specimens are already discounted to half price so an additional 

30% off is practically giving everything away! The Exceptional Showrooms 

house our finest mineral specimens and a one third off discount is huge!!! 
 

Here are some quick links to the sale showrooms. Take advantage of these 

crazy discounts and lock in your specimen orders today. The sale ends 

tomorrow night at midnight! The layaway option is available for all orders.  

 

Keystone Showroom  
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Exceptional Showrooms 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens This Week!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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